
3542 Federal Register / Vol. 91, No. 17 / Tuesday, January 27, 2026 / Notices 

Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 22, 2026. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2026–01554 Filed 1–26–26; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1426] 

Certain Crafting Machines and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Request for Submissions on the Public 
Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that on 
January 21, 2026, the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) issued 
an Initial Determination on Violation of 
Section 337 and on pending Summary 
Determination Motions. The ALJ also 
issued a Recommended Determination 
on remedy and bonding should a 
violation be found in the above- 
captioned investigation. The 
Commission is soliciting submissions 
on public interest issues raised by the 
recommended relief should the 
Commission find a violation. This 
notice is soliciting comments from the 
public and interested government 
agencies only. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Cathy Chen, Esq., Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2392. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 provides 
that, if the Commission finds a 
violation, it shall exclude the articles 
concerned from the United States 
unless, after considering the effect of 
such exclusion upon the public health 
and welfare, competitive conditions in 

the United States economy, the 
production of like or directly 
competitive articles in the United 
States, and United States consumers, it 
finds that such articles should not be 
excluded from entry. (19 U.S.C. 
1337(d)(1)). A similar provision applies 
to cease and desist orders. (19 U.S.C. 
1337(f)(1)). 

The Commission is soliciting 
submissions on public interest issues 
raised by the recommended relief 
should the Commission find a violation, 
specifically: (1) a general exclusion 
order directed to certain crafting 
machines and components thereof that 
infringe U.S. Patent No. D893,563; (2) a 
limited exclusion order directed to 
certain crafting machines and 
components thereof imported, sold for 
importation, and/or sold after 
importation by respondents Bozhou 
Wanxingyu Technology Co. Ltd., 
Bozhou Zhongdaxiang Technology Co., 
Ltd., Shanghai Sishun E-commerce Co., 
Ltd. (collectively, the ‘‘Vevor 
Respondents’’) that infringe U.S. Patent 
No. D1,029,090; (3) a limited exclusion 
order directed to certain crafting 
machines and components thereof 
imported, sold for importation, and/or 
sold after importation by respondent 
Liping Zhan (‘‘Konduone’’) that infringe 
one or more of claims 8–12 of U.S. 
Patent No. 11,905,646; and (4) cease and 
desist orders directed to the Vevor 
Respondents and Konduone. Parties are 
to file public interest submissions 
pursuant to 19 CFR 210.50(a)(4). 

The Commission is interested in 
further development of the record on 
the public interest in this investigation. 
Accordingly, members of the public and 
interested government agencies are 
invited to file submissions of no more 
than five (5) pages, inclusive of 
attachments, concerning the public 
interest in light of the ALJ’s 
Recommended Determination on 
Remedy and Bonding issued in this 
investigation on January 21, 2026. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of the recommended remedial 
orders in this investigation, should the 
Commission find a violation, would 
affect the public health and welfare in 
the United States, competitive 
conditions in the United States 
economy, the production of like or 
directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) explain how the articles potentially 
subject to the recommended remedial 
orders are used in the United States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the recommended orders; 

(iii) identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third- 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the recommended 
orders within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) explain how the recommended 
orders would impact consumers in the 
United States. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business on 
February 23, 2026. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above pursuant to 19 CFR 
210.4(f). Submissions should refer to the 
investigation number (‘‘Inv. No. 337– 
TA–1426’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. (See 
Handbook for Electronic Filing 
Procedures, https://www.usitc.gov/ 
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf). 
Persons with questions regarding filing 
should contact the Secretary (202–205– 
2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment by marking each document 
with a header indicating that the 
document contains confidential 
information. This marking will be 
deemed to satisfy the request procedure 
set forth in Rules 201.6(b) and 
210.5(e)(2) (19 CFR 201.6(b) & 
210.5(e)(2)). Documents for which 
confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. Any non-party 
wishing to submit comments containing 
confidential information must serve 
those comments on the parties to the 
investigation pursuant to the applicable 
Administrative Protective Order. A 
redacted non-confidential version of the 
document must also be filed 
simultaneously with any confidential 
filing and must be served in accordance 
with Commission Rule 210.4(f)(7)(ii)(A) 
(19 CFR 210.4(f)(7)(ii)(A)). All 
information, including confidential 
business information and documents for 
which confidential treatment is properly 
sought, submitted to the Commission for 
purposes of this investigation may be 
disclosed to and used: (i) by the 
Commission, its employees and Offices, 
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1 The Controlled Substances Act (CSA) delegates 
authority to the Attorney General, who has 
delegated it to the Administrator of DEA (the 
Agency). 28 CFR 0.100. 

2 The declaration omits the statutory language: 
‘‘. . . the foregoing is true and correct.’’ 28 U.S.C. 
1746(2). Nevertheless, the declaration begins with 
the statement, ‘‘I, [DI], under penalty of perjury, 
declare and state the following . . . ,’’ and DI’s 
claim of personally serving a representative of 
Registrant, and that the representative was 
authorized to receive service of the OSC on 
Registrant’s behalf, is uncontroverted. RFAAX 2, at 
1; see also David Payne, M.D., 90 FR 46,925, 46,925 
n.2 (2025); Immacula Michel, M.D., 90 FR 45,813, 
45,813 n.3 (2025). 

and contract personnel (a) for 
developing or maintaining the records 
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in 
internal investigations, audits, reviews, 
and evaluations relating to the 
programs, personnel, and operations of 
the Commission including under 5 
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S. 
government employees and contract 
personnel, solely for cybersecurity 
purposes. All contract personnel will 
sign appropriate nondisclosure 
agreements. All nonconfidential written 
submissions will be available for public 
inspection on EDIS. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and in Part 210 of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
part 210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 22, 2026. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2026–01510 Filed 1–26–26; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—Cable Television 
Laboratories, Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
September 2, 2025, pursuant to section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), 
CABLE TELEVISION LABORATORIES, 
INC. (‘‘CableLabs’’) has filed written 
notifications simultaneously with the 
Attorney General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, Americable International, 
Inc., Yokosuka, JAPAN has been added 
as a party to this venture. 

Also, NOWO Communications, S.A., 
Lisbon, PORTUGUESE REPUBLIC has 
been terminated as a party to this 
venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or the planned 
activity of the venture. Membership in 
this venture remains open and 
CableLabs intends to file additional 
written notifications disclosing all 
changes in membership. 

On August 8, 1988, CableLabs filed its 
original notification pursuant to section 
6(a) of the Act. The Department of 
Justice published a notice in the Federal 
Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the 
Act on September 7, 1988 (53 FR 
34593). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on July 3, 2025. A 
notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the 
Act on August 13, 2025 (90 FR 38999). 

Suzanne Morris, 
Deputy Director Civil Enforcement 
Operations, Antitrust Division. 
[FR Doc. 2026–01478 Filed 1–26–26; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE; P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Allied Medical Products, Inc.; Decision 
and Order 

I. Introduction 
On April 21, 2025, the Drug 

Enforcement Administration (DEA or 
Government) issued an Order to Show 
Cause (OSC) to Allied Medical Products, 
Inc., of Santa Ana, California 
(Registrant). Request for Final Agency 
Action (RFAA), Exhibit (RFAAX) 1, at 1, 
6. The OSC proposed the revocation of 
Registrant’s DEA Certificate of 
Registration, number RA0235146, 
alleging that its registration is 
inconsistent with the public interest. Id. 
at 1 (citing 21 U.S.C. 823(f)). 

On June 2, 2025, the Government 
submitted a RFAA to the Administrator 
requesting that the Agency 1 issue a 
default final order revoking Registrant’s 
registration. RFAA, at 1, 4–5. After 
carefully reviewing the entire record 
and conducting the analysis as set forth 
in detail below, the Agency grants the 
Government’s request for final agency 
action and revokes Registrant’s 
registration. As a preliminary matter, 
this Decision addresses whether 
Registrant is in default and finds that it 
is. Thereafter, this Decision makes 
specific factual findings on the alleged 
violations as set forth in the OSC, 
including Registrant’s failure to perform 
due diligence on a customer before 
distributing controlled substances to 
that customer and allowing a customer 
to purchase controlled substances using 
Registrant’s account information. Next, 
this Decision considers whether 
Registrant’s registration is inconsistent 

with the public interest and finds that 
it is. Lastly, this Decision determines 
that the appropriate sanction is 
revocation of Registrant’s registration. 

II. Default Determination 
The Government’s RFAA included a 

declaration by a DEA Diversion 
Investigator (DI), in which DI declared 
under penalty of perjury that on April 
24, 2025, he traveled to Registrant’s 
registered location and ‘‘personally 
served a copy of the OSC upon an 
authorized representative’’ of Registrant. 
RFAAX 2, at 1. The declaration states 
that the authorized representative 
signed a Form DEA–12 confirming 
receipt of the OSC. Id. at 2–3. A copy 
of the Form DEA–12 is attached to DI’s 
declaration. Id. at 3. Accordingly, due to 
personal service of the OSC upon a 
representative of Registrant, who, 
according to DI’s declaration was 
authorized to be served the OSC on 
Registrant’s behalf, the Agency finds 
that due process notice requirements 
have been satisfied.2 

Under 21 CFR 1301.43, a registrant or 
applicant entitled to a hearing who fails 
to file a timely hearing request ‘‘within 
30 days after the date of receipt of the 
[OSC] . . . shall be deemed to have 
waived their right to a hearing and to be 
in default’’ unless ‘‘good cause’’ is 
established for the failure. 21 CFR 
1301.43(a), (c)(1). In the absence of a 
demonstration of good cause, a 
registrant or applicant who fails to 
timely file an answer also is ‘‘deemed to 
have waived their right to a hearing and 
to be in default.’’ 21 CFR 1301.43(c)(2). 

The OSC notified Registrant of its 
right to file a written request for a 
hearing and an answer, and that if it 
failed to file such a request and answer, 
it would be deemed to have waived its 
right to a hearing and be in default. 
RFAAX 1, at 5 (citing 21 CFR 1301.43). 
Here, Registrant did not request a 
hearing, file an answer, or respond to 
the OSC in any way. RFAA, at 1–2. 
Accordingly, Registrant is in default. 21 
CFR 1301.43(c)(1). 

‘‘A default, unless excused, shall be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of 
[Registrant’s] right to a hearing and an 
admission of the factual allegations of 
the [OSC].’’ 21 CFR 1301.43(e). Because 
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